
RADIO STATIONS Phone COlony 4-4515 JAMES R. REESE 
President 

1590 K. C. AM -- 95.1 M. C. FM 

WCBG - WWPC 
Lincoln Way West -- Chambersburg, Penna. 

Jurr, 1, 1956 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. D. 2 

Box 298 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Kermit: 

We are writing you thanking you for your letter 
dated May 28, reporting reception of our-Ftadio 
Station, WCBG. You copied our log correctly. 

Oe are operating at 1590 kilocycles with a power 
of 1,000 -watts. We have been on the air since 
March 19. 

We have, also, been most curious as to our coverage 
at 1590, and would appreciate hearing from you 
from time to time concerning your reception. 

Once Again, thanks for your letter. 

Sincerely, 

Harold D. Kuhns 
Chief Engineer 
WCBG 
HK/bg 


